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2000 – 10423 101 St NW,  
Edmonton, Alberta 
T5H 0E8 Canada 
epcor.com 

August 27, 2019   

Sent By Electronic Mail, RESS, and Courier 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
27-2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re:  EB-2019-0195 – Enbridge Application to Amend Certificate of Public Convenience 
and Necessity (“CPCN”) Rights within Thames Centre and Central Elgin 

 Intervenor Request Letter of EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership (“ENGLP”) 
  
 
ENGLP seeks intervenor status in the above proceeding. ENGLP is a distributor of natural gas 
in Ontario and is a customer of Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge”). 
 
ENGLP is an active intervenor in Union Gas Limited’s (now Enbridge’s) application currently 
before the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”), OEB File No. EB-2017-0108, with respect to CPCN 
Rights in Norfolk County, the County of Elgin and the County of Middlesex. Thames Centre 
and Central Elgin are located within Middlesex County, and as such ENGLP interests in this 
proceeding align with those previously expressed with respect to its intervention in the EB-
2017-0108 proceeding. 
 
At this juncture, ENGLP intends to observe and monitor this proceeding. However, ENGLP 
reserves its rights to participate actively and responsibly in the above proceeding by submitting 
evidence, argument, or interrogatories, or by cross-examining witnesses, on all matters at 
issue in Enbridge’s application. 
 
ENGLP will not seek its costs of intervening in this proceeding. 
 



2 of 2 
 
 

ENGLP requests electronic copies of all evidence and correspondence related to the 
Application. 
 
Contact information 
 
Penny Garnsworthy 
Legal Counsel  
EPCOR Utilities Inc. 
2000 – 10423 101 St. NW 
Edmonton, AB T5H 0E8  
(780) 412-3625 
PGarnsworthy@epcor.com 
 

Vince Cooney, P.Eng, MBA 
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs, Ontario  
EPCOR Utilities Inc. 
710-55 University Avenue 
Toronto ON  M5J 2H7 
(647) 730-0013 
VCooney@epcor.com 
 

With a copy to its counsel:  
 

Patrick G. Welsh 
Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP 
1 First Canadian Place, Suite 6300  
Toronto, ON M5X 1B8  
PWelsh@osler.com 
Tel: (416)-862-5951 
Fax: 416-862-6666 
 

 

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  
 

Sincerely, 

[Original signed by] 
 
 
Vince Cooney, P.Eng, MBA 

 

c. Dana Bissoondatt/Susannah Robinson, EPCOR 
 Richard King, Osler, Hoskin, & Harcourt LLP  
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